Postal Employees 25 Year Club

(A Council of the Terra Nova Chapter Heritage Club)

Minutes of meeting held at the Royal Canadian Legion, Blackmarsh Road on September 27th 2024.

President Holmes welcomed those in attendance and the minutes of the previous meeting were adopted on a motion by Jim Flynn and seconded by Bob Thomson.

The following were in attendance:

M. Donovan E. Holmes J. Mackey N. Rendell R. Wells J. Flynn G. Knight B. Marshall D. Roche W. White D. Hall D. Leaman W. Murphy B. Thomson

SICK REPORT

George Ledrew who is in a Care Home. Ralph Wells' son Craig is slowly on the mend. We wish them well in their journey.

BEREAVEMENT REPORT

Adrian Angel, Bob Chafe, and Gary Collins, brother-in-law of Joe Mackey.

A moment of silence was held in their honor and our sincere condolences go out to all those concerned.

RETIREMENT

Jeanette Bennett, Jeff Dawe, Fred Kavanaugh, Doug Kennedy, and Glenda Mackey.

We wish them all a happy and healthy retirement.

TREASURER'S REPORT

El presented the financial report, which was adopted on a motion by El and seconded by Dave Hall.

NEW BUSINESS

El announced that the Heritage Club as a new preferred partner in HearingLife Canada, with discounts now available to dues-paying members upon presentation of their Heritage Club membership number.

Canada Post Heritage Club has partnered with HearingLife! HearingLife and its Network Partners have over 400 clinics across the nation and form the largest network of Hearing Healthcare providers in Canada.

Your membership with the Canada Post Heritage Club makes you and your spouse/partner, children, and parents eligible to receive exclusive benefits, including an EXTRA 10% off the final purchase price of hearing aids and custom noise protection, plus more AIR MILES REWARD MILES.

Get started with a FREE hearing test! Call 1-888-419-8727 or visit HearingLifeAdvantage.ca/CPHC to book today.

Harvey's Calendars are slated for December 10th at the Legion and the Santa letters campaign will commence immediately following the Downtown Santa Parade. Details will be communicated later to the membership.

Upcoming events:

The Club's annual **Christmas Luncheon** will be held on Wednesday, December 4th, 2024 at 12:00 noon at the Legion. The cost will be \$15.00 per person, spouses welcome. Proceeds to the Kids Eat Smart Foundation. **Please let us know of your attendance by calling El at 709-753-4231, or Wayne at 709-364-1263 by no later than November 27th.**

Vice-President Margaret Donovan is organizing a four-course Christmas supper at The Vu Resto, 115 Duckworth St. on Sunday, December 8th 2024 at 5:00 pm. This event is open to spouses, guests, and current CPC employees. The cost including tax is \$100.00 per person. Any member of the Heritage Club attending will receive a \$25.00 subsidy from the Club. If you commit to attend, please call El at 709-753-4231 or Wayne at 709-364-1263 by no later than October 28th. This event must be paid in advance in order for us to proceed.

Please note.

Our next meeting will be a dinner meeting to be held at the Hey Yang Yang Restaurant (the old Ponderosa building) Topsail Rd. on <u>Friday</u>, <u>November</u> <u>1st</u>, <u>2024 at 12:00 noon</u>. The cost is \$15.00 each with proceeds to the Food Sharing Association.

Please let us know of your attendance by calling El at 709-753-4231 or Wayne at 709-364-1263 by no later than October 28th 2024.

Some discussion followed about various topics. The winner of the draw for a Sobeys gift card was Dave Hall.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 2:40 pm on a motion by Noel Rendell.

Wayne Murphy, Secretary